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(/ﬂi\) SAPTHAGIRI EDUCATIONAL TRUST

\Reqlstered a5 2 trust under section 10 of Tamil Macu Sccigties Registraticn Act, 1975, Regd, ko S1NG. 13201854)

&LJ’! Founder-Chairman : MJE Ln, Lao Muthu

By Ouline / E-mail
/ Date: 15/10/2018
To
The District Forest Officer,
(hengalpattu Division,
{@ Kancheepuram.

Respected Sir,

Sub: FORESTS — Kancheepuram District — Chengalpattu Division — Proposal
for diversion of Forest land in Nallur Reserved Forests for widening the
existing approach road leading to Sri Sairam Engineering College and
other Educational Institutions managed by M/s. Sapthagiri Educational
Trust — Online proposal — Revised report called for - submitfec.

Ref: 1) Our ONLINE APPLICATION / Proposal No:FP/TN/Road/17771/16
126/02/2016

2} PCCF’S reference No: TS3/6778/2016 dt: (6/08/2016.
3} District Forest Officer, Kancheepuram Online Letter No: D/1283/2016 dt:
19/09/2018. (addressed to us)
ok

We wish to submit that based on our earlier Online FC Act 1980 proposal, in the
reference 1% cited above the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests in his reference S
cited above has directed the District Forest Officer, Kancheepuram Division to Scrutmise
Our Proposal with reference to Forest (Conservation) Act 1980 guide lines and other Act
and Rules in-force and take nceessary action within the timeline prescribed in the Act.

[n Compliance with the direction of the above orders of the Prineipal Chict
Conservator of Forests, the District Forest Officer, Kancheepuram Division with his
Staff inspected the Forest land proposal for diversion on 04/09/2018 and noticed minor
variation in the field extent with reference to the details of area already uploaded by the
User Agency vide his letter No. D/1283/2016 dt: 19/09/2018. Hence, the District Forest
Officer, Kancheepuram rightly and promptly requested us to upload revised details
of the actual area required and related documents.

As directed by the District Forest Officer, Kancheepuram Division, Our Sapthag:ri
Educational Trust measured and assessed the additional area / extent of Forest land as
0.08 hecters (40m length X 20m breath = 800 sqm) that is essentially and emergently
required / needed for Education-related developments such as Connectivity of the Coileys
Campus Front Gate approach arca in addition to the earlier proposal area of (.56 Hecter.
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In view of the above developments, it is appropriate (o mention here that the total
area / extenl of Forest land NOW required by our Sapthagiri Educational Trust is 0.64
Hecters for widening of our existing approved access Road to our Sri Sairam Engineering
College and other Educational Institutions as furnished below:-

Stretch 1 = 0.56 Hecter
Stretch 2 = 0.08 Hecter
Total = 0.64 Hecter

In view of the above requirement of area for widening of our access Road to
our Colleges, the area of Diversion wherever appears in the earlier FC Act proposal
may please be Read as 0.64 Hectere of forest land instead of 0.56 Hectere.

A Revised Road map for widening of the existing Road - indicating Stretch - 1 as
0.56 Hec and the additional arca required as Stretch - 2 for 0.08 Hec is enclosed herewith
along with other related documents as requested by the District Forest Officer,
Kancheepuram Division.

It is submitted that Our present requirement of total Forest land for diversion is 0.64
Hecters. For the above Revised / enhanced extent of area, Our Trust obtained REVISED
Tribal Rights Certificate from the District Collector, Kancheepuram and submitted
herewith for your kind perusal and further action. (copy enclosed) The earlier
CERTIFICATE may be treated as infructuous:

As a consequence of the above of enhanced requirement of diversion of 0.64
Hecters of Forest land, Our Trust is ready 1o provide double the extent of Non-Forestry,
out own patta land of 1,28 Hecters as ‘compensatory land’ in the same location with Geo
Reference of Perunthandalam Village in Survey No.218/2 part with Forest boundary ol
Anjur RF in Chengalpattu Forest Range of Kancheepuram Division. The details of
Double the extent compensatory land and component wise details of Forest land required
by us are enclosed herewith for your kind perus al and action.

WE. therefore Request your Goodselves Sir that Our ONLINE Application /
Proposal may Read as Revised extent of 0.64 Hee for Diversion of Forest land may kindly
be recommended to Government for the most helpful ORDERS WE sought for,

Thanking You,
Yours Truly,
For Sapthagiri Educational Trust,
(SaiPrakash LeoMuthu)
Encl: As referred above Chairman & Chief Executive Officer
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